November 26, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: Doug Huyck, Branch Chief

FROM:

SUBJECT:

PURPOSE:

DATE AND TIME:

LOCATION:

CATEGORY:

PARTICIPANTS:

CONTACT:

Reactor Security Rulemaking & Licensing Branch
Division of Security Policy
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

Brad Baxter, Security Specialist /RA/for JVaughn
Integrated Security Coordination & Policy Branch

Division of Security Policy

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

CLOSED MEETING WITH THE NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE AND
INDUSTRY REPRESENTATIVES TO DISCUSS NEI 03-01 “ACCESS
AUTHORIZATION FOR NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS".

Nuclear Security and Incident Response will meet with Nuclear Energy
Institute and the Industry to discuss revision 3 of NEI 03-01, the industry
guidance for access authorization at nuclear power plants.

December 3, 2008
8:30 a.m. — 3:30 p.m.

Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI)
1776 | Street, NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006-3708

The meeting will be closed to the public because the staff has determined
that the information to be discussed is safeguards information,
proprietary, or other sensitive information.

NRC/NSIR
NEI/ INDUSTRY

Brad Baxter, NSIR/DSP/ISCPB
(301) 415-6742, Brad.Baxter@nrc.gov
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